From: Edna Sacay

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: SUBJECT: security envelope attached - Amended License and Cover Letter
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 10:34:46 AM

Hello Betsy,

| reviewed the amended licence and have a few comments:

1) The source models (C-170, C-171) are missing from condition 10.A - Gammacell 100

2) The formatting of the typed line for condition 10.D - Theratron B, F needs to separate C-146 from the device
model (ie. Theratron B, F  C-146, C-151) to avoid confusion.

3) An asterisks note (*) that was listed under license condition 10 is missing from this amended license:

" * or sealed source as designated on customer's license™

This asterisks should be applied to ALL sealed source model numbers listed in Condition 10.B - 10.D. It appears
this small detail was missed when amendment 8 (2015) was issued, when the format switched from portrait paper to
landscape paper.

Please advise if these can be corrected. Thank you.

Edna Sacay, MASc.
Radiation Safety Officer

Best Theratronics Ltd.

413 March Rd, Kanata, ON K2K 0E4
Office: (613)591-2100 ext 2029
edna.sacay@theratronics.ca

From: Edna Sacay

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 9:38 AM

To: 'Ullrich, Elizabeth'

Cc: Ruth Bergin

Subject: RE: SUBJECT: security envelope attached - Amended License and Cover Letter

Good morning Ms. Ullrich,
Please give me a call at 1-613-591-2100 x 2029. | will be in my office all morning.
Kindest regards,

Edna Sacay, MASc.
Radiation Safety Officer

Best Theratronics Ltd.

413 March Rd, Kanata, ON K2K 0E4
Office: (613)591-2100 ext 2029
edna.sacay@theratronics.ca

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 8:25 AM

To: Ruth Bergin; Edna Sacay
Subject: SUBJECT: security envelope attached - Amended License and Cover Letter


mailto:edna.sacay@theratronics.ca
mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov
mailto:Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov

This message has a PDF encrypted and password protected envelope attached. The envelope contains your amended
license and cover letter.

Please send me an email with a number where you can be reached when you are ready to open the envelope, so | can
provide you with the password. Alternately, you may call my NRC cell phone 240-704-4575 to obtain the password
to open the security envelope and its license and letter. You will not be receiving a paper copy of these documents
in the regular mail. You should save copies of these documents, either in electronic format or paper, for your
records.

Betsy Ullrich

Betsy Ullrich, Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
610-337-5040 (office)

240-704-4575 (cell)
Elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov





